
AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING

CITY COUNCIL

CITY OF MAUMELLE

AUGUST 1, 2016

6: 00 PM

CITY HALL

1.  CALL TO ORDER

2.  INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The City of Maumelle welcomes people of diverse cultures and beliefs.  Any religious
viewpoint expressed during invocation, or at any other time during the meeting,
reflects only the personal opinion of the speaker. It is not intended to proselytize,
advance, or disparage any religious belief.

3.  SPECIAL GUESTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

A.  CAW and NLRWW Personnel to Discuss Issues with Council

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES—July 18t11 REGULAR MEETING

5. PUBLIC COMMENT

During Public Comment,  issues NOT on the agenda may be addressed.    Public

comments concerning items on the agenda will be allowed when that item is
discussed by the Council.   Anyone wishing to make a comment must fill out the
provided form and present it to the City Clerk.  In the interest of time comments will
be limited to three ( 3) minutes.  This privilege may be revoked by the Mayor in
the case of inappropriate language or comments.  Any public member shall first
state his or her name and address, followed by a concise statement of the person's
position or concern.  All remarks shall be addressed to the Mayor or the Council

as a whole, not to any particular member of the Council. No person other than the
Council members and the person having the floor shall be permitted to enter into any
discussions without permission of the Mayor.

6. FINANCIAL STATEMENT REVIEW( second meeting of each month)

7. PROCEDURAL MOTION

8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

A.  Second Reading Ordinance 909 Team Summit, LLC To Do Business with City Mayor Watson

With no objections, Mayor Watson may call for the second reading of the ordinance permitting Team
Summit LLC, a company owned by Alderman Timmons, to do business with the City of Maumelle. NO
ACTION IS REQUIRED. A THIRD READING AND AN EMERGENCY CLAUSE WILL BE

REQUESTED AT THE MEETING.



9. NEW BUSINESS

A.  First Reading Ordinance 910 Amending Chapter 14, Buildings and Building Regulations Alderman Mosley
With no objections, Mayor Watson may call for the first reading of the ordinance Amending Chapter 14,
Buildings and Building Regulations. NO ACTION IS REQUIRED.

B.  Resolution 2016- 22 Resolution Authorizing the Mayor Explore Selling Park on the River Alderman Holt

With no objections, Mayor Watson may call for the reading of the resolution authorizing the Mayor to
explore the feasibility of selling Park on the River and present those findings to the Council. A
MOTION IS IN ORDER.

10. MAYOR' S COMMENTS

A.  Ridership Information from Rock Region Metro

11.  PLANNING COMMISISON REPORT

A.  Alderman Timmons

12. ALDERMEN' S COMMENTS

13. CITY ATTORNEY' S COMMENTS

14.  CITY CLERK' S COMMENTS

15. FYI

A. Letter From Congressman French Hill

B.  Letter From Mr. Fred Savage Regarding 4th of July Fireworks

C.  Sales Tax Reports

D.  Municipal Election Information—Filing Period July 29— August 19

E. August Planning Commission Liaison— Alderman Anderson

16. ADJOURNMENT



MINUTES

REGULAR MEETING

CITY COUNCIL

CITY OF MAUMELLE

JULY 18th , 2016

6: 00 PM

CITY HALL

Mayor Watson called the meeting to order at 6: 00 p.m. with six members present. Aldermen Vaprersan and
Kelley were absent.  City Clerk Clausen gave the invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance.

SPECIAL GUEST AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

The Lions Club presented a check to the Maumelle Police and Fire Departments.

Chief Williams stated that through tough times the Maumelle community has rallied around supported the fire
and police departments.  He stated that it really meant a lot to him.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES—JULY 5TH REGULAR MEETING

Alderman Lewis motioned to approve the July 5th minutes. Alderman Anderson seconded the motion and it

passed unanimously by all in attendance.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Jim Moreno, of 8 Christy Lane, stated he would like to see Maumelle look at annexation.

Mayor Watson stated this is still being discussed, but getting utilities to some areas would be an issue.

Beau Pederson, of 109 Harmony Loop, expressed his appreciation for the police department. Mr. Pederson
stated the Maumelle Police Department is one of the best and that he prays for all their safety.

FINANCIAL STATEMENT REVIEW

City Clerk Clausen gave a PowerPoint presentation on the financials.

Alderman Anderson motioned to approve the current financials. Alderman Saunders seconded the motion and

it passed unanimously by all in attendance.

PROCEDURAL MOTION

Alderman Holt moved to have all ordinances and resolutions read by title only. Alderman Saunders seconded
the motion and it passed unanimously by all in attendance.

CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION APPOINTMENT

Ray Schwankhart briefly introduced himself to the Council.

Alderman Lewis motioned to appoint Mr. Schwankhart to the Civil Service Commission for a term ending in

May, 2019.  Alderman Anderson seconded the motion and it passed unanimously by all in attendance.
1



RESOLUTION 2016-21 RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT

With no objections, Mayor Watson called for the reading of the resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute an
interlocal agreement between the City of Maumelle, the City of Little Rock, the City of North Little Rock, the
City of Sherwood, and the County of Pulaski for purposes of continuing a public transit system within the
boundaries of Pulaski County.  The City Clerk gave the reading.

Mayor Watson stated Rock Region Metro is now the operating authority for public transit and is now trying to
clean up a few things in their local agreement.

Alderman Mosley asked if we anticipate our cost going up. Mayor Watson stated only if there is a change in
miles of service or routes.

City Attorney Norris stated this agreement is largely due to the name change in the agreement and taking out
Jacksonville and Cammack Village that are no longer parties in the agreement.

Alderman Saunders asked what the result would be if we didn' t approve this resolution. Mayor Watson stated

we would lose our seat on the board and we wouldn' t be part of the system.

Alderman Saunders stated he would like to know about ridership in Maumelle.  Mayor Watson stated he could
get the numbers, but noted that we are providing a service for those that are under served and do not have
transportation.

Alderman Holt asked if using a smaller bus would be cheaper. Mayor Watson stated they charge by the mile.

Alderman Lewis stated he recalled the service being appropriate based on past statistics.

Alderman Saunders asked if we had to pass resolution tonight.  City Attorney Norris stated we did not.

Alderman Saunders motioned to defer Resolution 2016- 21 until the next meeting. Alderman Mosley seconded
the motion and it failed with only Aldermen Mosley and Saunders voting yes.

Alderman Lewis motioned to approve Resolution 2016- 21.  Alderman Holt seconded the motion and it passed

with only Alderman Saunders voting no.

ORDINANCE 909— PERMITTING TEAM SUMMIT, LLC TO DO BUSINESS WITH THE CITY

Alderman Timmons stated she would be abstaining from any voting or discussion about Ordinance 909.

With no objections, Mayor Watson called for the first reading of the ordinance permitting Team Summit LLC,
a company owned by Alderman Timmons, to do business with the City of Maumelle. The City Clerk gave the
reading.

Alderman Mosley stated he would be a no vote.  He stated there is nothing personal, but he believes in avoiding
anything that is a conflict of interest.  He encouraged Alderman Timmons to give up her contract.

Alderman Holt asked what would happen if this ordinance does not pass.  City Attorney Norris stated he would
recommend the City of Maumelle terminate their agreement with Team Summitt.

2



Alderman Holt asked what is the extent of the ordinance.  City Attorney Norris stated the Ordinance is specific
to Park on the River.

Alderman Lewis asked City Attorney Norris if he had found other municipalities who have had similar issues
and how they dealt with it.  City Attorney Norris stated we had done this before in the past and we are taking
the safest approach.

Alderman Lewis asked if this could be considered an ex post facto law.  City Attorney Norris stated the
ordinance would pertain from now forward.

Alderman Anderson asked if this ordinance is to help comply with state laws.  City Attorney Norris stated it
was.

Alderman Mosley stated he spoke with Mark Hayes of the AR Municipal League and asked similar questions
that are being asked tonight.  He stated that Mr. Hayes stated the sooner you enact something the better. He
also stated that Mr. Hayes stated the ordinance should be designed specifically for the situation.

Alderman Mosley asked if not passing this ordinance tonight would affect Alderman Timmons' participation on
the Council going forward.  City Attorney Norris stated Alderman Timmons has the same authority as other
aldermen.

Alderman Mosley asked if we were breaking the law.  City Attorney Norris stated that we are not in compliance
with regards to the contract with Team Summit and Park on the River.

Alderman Anderson asked if we needed to suspend business with Team Summit until we get a proper quorum

to vote.  Mayor Watson stated it doesn' t make sense to suspend that business as it brings revenue into the City

and events have already been scheduled.

Alderman Lewis stated he would like a copy of the previous ordinances involved with City officials and would
like another example from another municipality within the State of Arkansas.

MEMO REGARDING FENCES IN ROLLING OAKS SUBDIVISION

Mayor Watson noted a memo he prepared that stated the issues that are beginning to surface on this issue.  He
stated he needed guidance from the Council.

Alderman Anderson asked what if we offered to move the fences back to their appropriate spot, what costs

would be incurred.  Mayor Watson estimated around $ 1, 500 to $2,000 per lot plus the cost of a survey, without

considering any accessory structures.

Alderman Mosley asked if we could deed over the land between the property and the fence. City Attorney
Norris stated that area is common space. Alderman Mosley suggested to do whatever is best for the home
owner.

Alderman Holt stated he is in favor of making it easy on the residents.

Alderman Lewis asked what was the catalyst for this issue.  Mayor Watson stated there is a resident that wants

to put the fence back up in the correct location and the City told them no, so the fence is currently laying on the
ground.

Alderman Lewis agreed with Alderman Mosley.
3



Alderman Mosley stated he would sponsor an ordinance to address the issue.

Alderman Anderson asked what do we do about the residents that had complied with the variance.  Mayor

Watson stated they could be allowed to move the fences back.

MAYOR' S COMMENTS

Mayor Watson stated that personnel from Central Arkansas Water and North Little Rock Waste Water will be at
the August 1St

meeting.

Mayor Watson mentioned the Garden Oaks flyer and the start of the project.

ADJOURNMENT

Alderman Anderson motioned to adjourn the meeting. Alderman Lewis seconded the motion and it passed
unanimously by all in attendance.

Mayor Watson adjourned the meeting at 7: 20 pm.

MAYOR MICHAEL WATSON

CITY CLERK JOSHUA CLAUSEN

APPROVED

August 1, 2016

4



AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MAUMELLE,

COUNTY OF PULASKI, STATE OF ARKANSAS,

AN ORDINANCE TO BE ENTITLED:

ORDINANCE NO. 909

AN ORDINANCE PERMITTING ALDERMAN TIMMONS TO CONDUCT BUSINESS

WITH THE CITY OF MAUMELLE, ARKANSAS, AND PRESCRIBING THE EXTENT
OF THIS AUTHORITY

WHEREAS, in accordance with ARK. CODE ANN.  §  14- 43- 411, G.K. Timmons was

appointed by the Maumelle City Council to the position of Alderman of Ward 3, Position 2 on
July 18, 2016;

WHEREAS, Timmons' business, Team Summit, LLC, leases the house located within the

city park known as The Park on the River for the purpose of offering accommodations for public
and private events;

1Resolution No. 2015 50 the Maumelle CitWHEREAS on November 2 2015 b

Council authorized the Mayor to renew the Lease Agreement between the City and Team Summit,
LLC/Timmons Art Foundation; and

WHEREAS, ARK. CODE ANN. § 14- 42- 107 prohibits an alderman or council member from

being interested, directly or indirectly, in the profits of any contract for the furnishing of supplies,
equipment, or services to the municipality unless the governing body of the city shall have enacted
an ordinance specifically permitting aldermen or council members to conduct business with the
city and prescribing the extent of such authority.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY

OF MAUMELLE, ARKANSAS, AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. Permitted Activity: Team Summit, LLC, and G.K. Timmons, an Alderman of Ward

3 of the City of Maumelle, Arkansas, shall be permitted to lease from the City of Maumelle the
house located within the city park known as The Park on the River pursuant to a valid lease
agreement signed by the Mayor and authorized by the City Council.

SECTION 2. Terms and Conditions: Team Summit, LLC, and G.K. Timmons shall be permitted
to receive profits from the use of The Park on the River pursuant to a valid lease agreement signed

by the Mayor and authorized by the City Council.

SECTION 3. Emergency Clause. There is hereby found and declared that there is an immediate
need to be in compliance with ARK. CODE ANN. § 14- 42- 107, that, therefore, an emergency exists,

and that this Ordinance being necessary for the immediate preservation of the public health, safety,
and welfare shall be in force and take effect immediately upon and after its passage.



APPROVED, this_ day of 2016.

By:
Michael Watson, Mayor

Attest:

City Clerk Joshua Clausen

Approved As To Legal Form:

Caleb Norris, City Attorney

SPONSORED BY:

Mayor Michael Watson

Mosley I Saunders Kelley Anderson Lewis Timmons Vaprersan Holt

Yes

No

EMERGENCY CLAUSE:

Mosley I Saunders Kelley Anderson Lewis Timmons Vaprersan Holt

Yes

No

Page 2 of Ordinance 909



AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MAUMELLE,

COUNTY OF PULASKI, STATE OF ARKANSAS,

AN ORDINANCE TO BE ENTITLED:

ORDINANCE NO. 910

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 14, BUILDINGS AND BUILDING

REGULATIONS, ARTICLE IV, FENCES, OF THE MAUMELLE CITY CODE

WHEREAS, Chapter 14, Article IV, of the Maumelle City Code governs fences in the
City of Maumelle; and

WHEREAS, the City Council desires to amend Chapter 14, Article IV, of the Maumelle
City Code.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF MAUMELLE, ARKANSAS, AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. Amended. Chapter 14, Buildings and Building Regulations, Article IV, Fences,
Division 1, Generally, Section 111, Residential, of the Maumelle City Code is hereby amended as
follows:

e)      if a pefmit is denied based on the appheant's pfepesal, the appheant may appeal the

ted.

g)Le)  Any fence found to have been built contrary to the representations on the approved fence
permit or which are otherwise in violation of this article must be removed and may not be replaced
except in conformity with this article.

SECTION 2. Amended. Chapter 14, Buildings and Building Regulations, Article IV, Fences,
Division 1, Generally, Section 112, Fence requirements, of the Maumelle City Code is hereby
amended as follows:

4)      Fencing on any side of a lot must be of a consistent style. Any fence adjacent to a
street mut shall be a maximum height. no taller than six feet feneefeet and must be

constructed of approved materials with finished side facing out unless more restrictive
standards of a development, subdivision, or property owners association require that the
fence be constructed of a different material. Any fence adjacent to a public area must have
the more finished side facing out. The finished side is the side whose framing, supports, or



posts are less visible. A double sided fence that is equally finished on both sides is
acceptable.

5)      All fences shall have a minimum ofone gate for emergency ingress and egress. The
minimum width of such gate shall be three feet. No gate wider than five feet shall be
constructed in a rear or side yard fence when vehicular access is not permitted from that
direction.

9)      No fence may be constructed beyond the property linea

SECTION 3. Amended. Chapter 14, Buildings and Building Regulations, Article IV, Fences,
Division 1, Generally, Section 114, Exclusions, of the Maumelle City Code is hereby amended as
follows:

b)      This article shall not apply to fences erected before November 1, 2006, but such fences are
nonetheless subject to any other applicable restrictions which may legally exist. However, if a
fence exempted by the foregoing provision is materially damaged,  destroyed or otherwise
removed, the same must be repaired, replaced or reconstructed in compliance with this article.

1)      Section 14- 112( 9) shall not apply to fences erected before November 1, 2006 along

or near the rights of way of North Odom Boulevard and Maumelle Boulevard in Rolling
Oaks Additions Phase I II and III. Such fences may be repaired, replaced, or reconstructed
in the location that the fence was located on November 1, 2006.

SECTION 4. Amended. Chapter 14, Buildings and Building Regulations, Article IV, Fences,
Division 1, Generally, Section 115, Variance, of the Maumelle City Code is hereby amended to
read as follows:

If a fence permit is denied, Affy-pefsen the applicant may apply to the planning commission for a
variance from the provisions of this article. If the variance is not granted, a per-so the applicant

may appeal the decision to the city council. The applicant may appeal the city council' s decision
to a court of record.

Approved this_ day of 2016.

By:
Michael Watson, Mayor

Page 2 of Ordinance 910



Attest:

Joshua Clausen, City Clerk

Approved As To Legal Form:

Caleb Norris, City Attorney

SPONSORED BY:

Mayor Michael Watson and Alderman Steve Mosley

Mosley Saunders Kelley Anderson Lewis Timmons Vaprersan Holt

Yes

No

Page 3 of Ordinance 910



A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
MAUMELLE, PULASKI COUNTY, ARKANSAS

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-22

A RESOLUTION REQUESTING THAT THE MAYOR EXPLORE THE

FEASIBILITY OF SELLING PARK ON THE RIVER AND PRESENT THOSE

FINDINGS TO THE MAUMELLE CITY COUNCIL

WHEREAS, from time to time the City of Maumelle buys and sells real property in and
around the City of Maumelle;

WHEREAS, the Maumelle City Council desires to make an informed decision about the
City' s continued ownership of Park on the River; and

WHEREAS, the Maumelle City Council desires that the Mayor explore the feasibility of
selling the Park on the River and report those findings to the City Council.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF MAUMELLE, ARKANSAS, AS FOLLOWS:

The City Council formally requests that the Mayor or his designee explore the feasibility,
including the costs and benefits, of selling Park on the River and present those findings to the
Maumelle City Council at a City Council meeting.

RESOLVED this day of 2016.

Michael Watson, Mayor

ATTEST:

Joshua Clausen, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM:

Caleb Norris, City Attorney

SPONSORED BY:

Alderman Jess Holt



Mosley Saunders Kelley Anderson Lewis Timmons Vaprersan Holt

Yes

No

Page 2 of Resolution 2016-22



Rock Region

i i METRO

The Honorable Mayor Mike Watson
550 Edgewood, Suite 590

Maumelle, AR 72113

Mayor Watson,

Please allow me to address the concerns expressed at the July Maumelle City Council meeting
regarding the city's contribution to the Rock Region METRO public transit system.

As you know, the City of Maumelle entered into Rock Region METRO's interlocal agreement in
1986, providing vital transportation services to its residents and those commuting to Maumelle.
We appreciate the city's support of our mission to provide safe, convenient and cost-effective
transit service to our riders.

With this letter I have included a summary of the METRO Express Route 26 Maumelle/Oak
Grove bus ridership, which is growing, and I have noted the city's funding contribution for the
most recent full year of service. We were happy to be able to save the city almost$ 700 in public
transit funding fees from 2015 to 2016, a 1. 4 percent decrease, as a result of cost efficiencies,
some of which were gained with the transition of 15 diesel-powered buses to compressed
natural gas-powered buses.

We also deeply appreciate the support from yourself, the city council, the Maumelle Chamber of
Commerce and the Academics Plus Board of Directors for our recent quarter-penny sales tax
initiative to fund public transit. If it had passed, Maumelle would have received local fixed route
service within Maumelle for the first time, as part of our MOVE Central Arkansas bus service

improvement plan. We are still pursuing a funding mechanism that would make this plan a
reality and remain very optimistic that Maumelle has a healthy demand for local fixed route
service, in addition to its current express service, once we have established a dedicated funding
source.

As for today, we are seeing a steady increase in Maumelle express service riders and expect
that trend to continue as Maumelle attracts a diverse group of residents and businesses.

Again, we appreciate the city council' s leadership in supporting essential mobility options for
area residents and would welcome the opportunity to present more information about our
system to the council at a future date.

Sincerely

Jarod Varner

Executive Director, Rock Region METRO



July 2016 Rock Region METRO Report for Maumelle City Council

au elle Oak GroveExpress

365 G y

xa„ n n MORGA     '     TYai River Cities
C nrnxpr i t     -   o

Cpfl     
tatmn

arg,vr:  rnpf ot Travel Center

a a0 Buf(kin%li JIALMELLE e raptrOtAve;    a dsr:

O'       LITTL E

w' acrs

4h ldrun's 63 ROCK
4

Millwood( it,

100 2
Kio_,       P

OAK' ROVE
9 P i

65no Bus Raute 13 ransfe P in:

Nonstop Exp; ass ice.  {...,r ec in3 Rcute_<

AD N,. mbare d Ti_;.,-int i  'oi7t ofln[=res±

100  

GfiAP
i

Cyt
xZf

9/ y9 Hospitalc
r

L

C t} `At Hilt   ` 4a
P.uA& Rid,

WO-

430 r

11% wans,

ao

NORTH
L-TTLE

state ROCK
capRot

Bttrld rE   mS' atlon       "
IS

7th] t.   =     aif7fiMJTjjTU-= rt0f 2ndSt

NORTH.    RivetTCities a

Travel Center
Ch7bgrere LITTLE 7-0LE`     

ROCK



With an express line connecting to Arkansas' capital city 10 times each weekday, Maumelle is an
important Rock Region METRO service area. In FY 2015, 12,322 rides were taken on the METRO

Express Route 26 Maumelle/ Oak Grove ( representing . 47 percent of 2015 METRO bus ridership),
providing Maumelle residents with vital connections to major employers, health institutions, shopping
centers, schools and more. Maumelle funding accounted for$ 48,628, or .28 percent, of METRO' s
2015 budget. These funds are essential for operations, preventative maintenance and planning
projects, as well as for maintaining and replacing our fleet with environmentally friendly compressed
natural gas buses, powered by Arkansas gas companies.

Oki

i

d
f Nath..

MEkW

QCammack V761age

Route 26 Maumelle/Oak Grove Ridership

Ridership on Route 26 Maumelle/ Oak Grove has increased 33 percent in the last five

years, demonstrating interest in public transit from both residents traveling outside of the

city and those commuting to jobs in Maumelle. Recently, METRO received endorsements
from the Maumelle Chamber of Commerce, Maumelle Monitor columnist Neal Moore and the

Academics Plus Board of Directors for its quarter-penny sales tax initiative to fund public

transit on the March 1 Pulaski County election ballot. If passed, the initiative would' ve

funded local fixed route service within Maumelle for the first time in the city' s history, with

some shared stops for the existing express route to and from downtown Little Rock.

Maumelle Gains New Bus Shelter at Popular Community Center Stop

Maumelle recently received one of the agency' s 55 new shelters at the Jess Odom

Community Center bus stops. In less than a year, METRO has been able to increase its
system-wide shelter holdings by 55 percent.



Maumelle Express Route Enhancement Coning Soon

As part of METRO' s annual service enhancements, which include low- and no-cost

improvements to existing routes that the agency can make within the constraints of its

current funding structure, a schedule adjustment is underway for Route 26 Maumelle/ Oak

Grove. The change would increase opportunities to quickly transfer to other routes once
riders have reached downtown Little Rock. With board approval, the proposed

improvements will be implemented in October 2016.

Top Bus Stops in Maumelle

Maumelle Boulevard & Crystal Hill Road

Jess Odom Community Center
Edgewood Drive & Pine Forest Drive

Millwood Circle & Valencia Drive

Edgewood Drive & Valencia Drive



x

z'

OF

July 11, 2016

The Honorable Michael Watson

Mayor

City of Maumelle
550 Edgewood Dr Ste 590

Maumelle, AR 72113- 6907

Dear Mayor Watson:

Congratulations on Maumelle being awarded Tree City
USA recognition for 2015, the 40th year of the program. This

achievement is a testament to your hard work and dedication

for tree care throughout your community. It was a privilege
earlier this year when I was able to plant a tree on the grounds

of the U.S. Capitol in recognition of the 70th anniversary of the
Fulbright Program.

It is an honor to serve as your Representative in the

U.S. House, and please do not hesitate to contact me if I may
ever be of assistance to you.

Sincerely,

French Hill

Member of Congress



July 20, 2016

Honorable Michael Watson

Mayor, City of Maumelle

Maumelle, Arkansas 72113

Dear Mayor Watson:

I am a resident of Maumelle, and reside at 15 Iris Cove, in the

Waterside Addition. My home is located at the end of a small cul-
de-sac directly at the bottom of a small hill. I take pride in my home
and yard, and I am constantly trying to keep it properly
maintained. I am a semi-retired pharmacist, so I have a lot of time

to devote to the appearance of my home.

On the Fourth of July, last year (2015) I began hearing fireworks
being shot off in the cul-de-sac right in front of my house. I was
surprised because I was under the impression that fireworks had

been totally banned within the city limits of Maumelle, except for
the city display at Lake Willastein. I looked outside, and a rather
large crowd (close to 100) people, including children, had gathered
in the street to shoot fireworks. Two large cardboard boxes had

been placed near the end of the street directly in front of my house,
and fireworks were being shot from these two positions. The
trajectory was directly into and right over the top of my home, and
into my front yard, back yard (after passing over my house), and

both side yards. Some of the fireworks were mortar-like, and

rather large. I stepped out of my front door at 1OPM to ask the folks
to stop shooting, and noticed that my driveway, front yard, and the
tops of my vehicles parked in my driveway were littered with
fireworks residue, cardboard, and spent bottle rockets. I asked the

group and the individual seemingly in charge to stop because of the
hour, and also mentioned that I believed there was an ordinance

forbidding fireworks within the city limits.



The individual I spoke with said that I was wrong, that a new
ordinance was in place that allowed them to shoot fireworks until

10:30PM within the city limits. I told him I had not heard of such an
ordinance, and asked again that the fireworks stop. I went back
into my house and the shooting promptly began again, at which
point I called the police department. I was informed that yes,

individuals were indeed allowed to shoot within the city limits
from 4Pm until 10:30PM on the Fourth only. The fireworks did
stop at 10: 30PM.

The next morning, the cul-de-sac, my yard, the top of my house,
the sides of my house, the BACK yard, and all three of my vehicles
were covered in fireworks residue---cardboard, spent bottle

rockets, empty shell casings, and the cardboard boxes. Later in the
day the individual I had spoken to earlier did sweep the street
debris over to the edge of the road, where it remained for several

days, until finally cleaned up.

All this occurred at the same time that the City of Maumelle
fireworks display was going on at Lake Willastein---I might add, a

lot better and safer display than what occurred in my cul-de-sac.

My wife and I were out of town visiting friends this Fourth of July,
but when we returned the next day, our yard, cars, and the whole
cul-de-sac, were trashed with fireworks residue again. There were

multiple spent bottle rockets on the roof of my house---but the

worse thing was the spent gunpowder residue all over the tops of
our vehicles---indicating that our vehicles had been struck
repeatedly by fireworks. The trash in the street was swept up next
to the mailbox of the individual responsible for shooting most of
the fireworks, where a lot remains today—two weeks later!!

I was and am absolutely furious! I am not used to an individual
having such a complete lack of respect for me and my property! I
have grown children, and grandchildren. I enjoy fireworks, and
always have---but not at the expense of potentially damaging
someone else's property. I questioned the two elderly widow
women living on either side of me the next day, and both confirmed
who was shooting the fireworks, and that both were terrified that
property damage was being done. They also told me that the shells
going off were huge and very loud. They also confirmed that the



police were called, and the shooters were told that they could not
shoot the fireworks from the street. The shooters then moved onto

the driveway of the person mentioned before, and continued to
shoot.

I have not confronted the individual responsible—don't really
want to---- and have waited almost two weeks to allow my anger to
subside. I have come to the conclusion that the best way to handle
this situation is to simply work very hard to see that this fireworks
ordinance is rescinded, and that fireworks are strictly forbidden
within the city limits except for the city display.

With so many other fireworks venues available during the
Fourth, I see no need for individuals to shoot in residential

neighborhoods.

I called your office on the fifth and spoke with your assistant,

who informed me that mine was not the only complaint she
received. I believe that there is a small group of people doing this,
and that the majority of residents in Maumelle want fireworks
banned entirely within the city limits.

I ask that you join me in an effort to ban fireworks completely
within the city limits of Maumelle, and with your help, I plan to
work tirelessly to see that this is accomplished.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Fred vage

15 Iris Cove, Maumelle, AR 72113

fred.savage470ya _oo.co

501-803-4940 / 501-350-1716



Of

RrlKA; iS`9

TREASURER OF STATE
Dennis Milligan 500 Woodlane Street, Suite 220

Treasurer Little Rock, Arkansas 72201

Maumelle City Treasurer
550 Edgewood Drive, Suite 590

Maumelle, AR 72113-6907

City Sales and Use Tax Funds Distribution

From June, 2016

Effective Date: 7/ 25/2016

Maumelle Sales and Use Tax

198, 156.03 Deposits

5,944.68 Service Charge

34.21 Interest Earned

194.54 Vending Decals

192,440. 10 Amount Distributed

Telephone:( 501) 682- 5888 Fax:( 501) 682- 3820



City Sales Tax_ Receipts as of 7/ 25/ 16
Citv Sales Tax 2016 City Sales Tax 2015—   City Sales Tax 2014

January 183, 840.41 January 163, 827.26 January 158, 595.58

February 316,645. 88 February 245,918. 10 February 220,714. 92

March 218, 500. 16 March 171, 927. 13 March 152,724. 85

April 163,747.79 April 172, 283.49 April 127,834.26

May 243, 159.26 May 174, 677.48 May 192,715. 85

June 165,632. 22 June 176,055.42 June 160, 899.48

July 192,440. 10 July 172, 953.46 July 206,241. 98

August August 211, 343. 96 August 195,095. 70

September September 194, 181. 79 September 198,303. 58

October October 194, 693.99 October 189, 891. 92

November November 208, 235.41 November 188, 520.22

December December 195, 134.66 December 179,306. 78

1, 483,965. 82 2, 281, 232. 15 2, 170, 845. 12

City Sales Tax 2013 City Sales Tax 2012 City Sales Tax 2011

January 163,422.53 January 1601103. 50 January 151, 181. 21

February 183, 544.64 February 198,693. 06 February 206, 761. 98

March 171, 807. 10 March 151, 921. 55 March 151, 487. 76

April 153, 503. 81 April 170, 042. 44 April 165,453. 84

May 145,537.47      _     May 181, 523. 50 May 185, 560.42

June 178,471. 10 June 164,250. 89 June 174,272. 12

July 190,009. 82 July 177,201. 76 July 159,773.87

August 188,935. 09 August 183, 159. 96 August 138,414.71

September 159,795. 86 September 118708.52 September 175, 334.79

October 198,429. 04 October 128, 803. 19 October 190, 341. 47

November 194, 153. 56 November 136, 815. 59 November 201, 384. 39

December 185, 969. 04 December 239, 084. 77 December 169,464.35

2, 113, 579. 06 2, 010, 308.73 2, 069,430.91



Agency Name:  TREASURER OF STATE 501- 682- 5888) Warrant Numb:  17DDA- 002.1636

Address   :  220 STATE CAPITOL BLDG Warrant Date:     7/ 21/ 2016

City,St Zip:   LITTLE ROCK AR 72201 Payment Date:    7/ 21/ 2016

Vendor Number:  0800000607 _

Invoice#    Document Text Net Amount

80338909672017 _       Local Sales and Use Tax 192, 440. 10

TOTALS T11IS WARRANT 192, 440. 10



H

RrtKA, tB`5

TREASURER OF STATE
Dennis Milligan 500 Woodlane Street, Suite 220

Treasurer Little Rock, Arkansas 72201

Maumelle City Treasurer
550 Edgewood Drive, Suite 590

Maumelle, AR 72113-6907

County Sales and Use Tax Funds Distribution

For June, 2016

Effective Date: 7/25/2016

Pulaski County Sales and Use Tax

Rate Population Percentage Amount Distributed

Alexander City Treasurer 1. 000 236 4, 124.27

Cammack Village City Treasurer 1. 000 768 13,421. 34

Jacksonville City Treasurer 1. 000 28,364 495,680.83

Little Rock City Treasurer 1. 000 193,524 3,381, 967.91

Maumelle City Treasurer 1. 000 17, 163 299,935.49

North Little Rock City Treasurer 1. 000 62,304 1, 088,806.19

Pulaski County Treasurer 1. 000 48,752 851, 975.46

Sherwood City Treasurer 1. 000 29,523 515,935.17

Wrightsville City Treasurer 1. 000 2, 114 36,943.64

Total 6,688,790.30

Telephone:( 501) 682- 5888 Fax:( 501) 682- 3820



COUNTY Sales Tax Receipts as of 7/ 25/ 16

COUNTY Sales Tax 2016 COUNTY Sales Tax 2015 COUNTY Sales Tax 2014

January   _ '_$  _ 291, 026. 79 January 284,524. 61 January 285,664.21

February 377, 134. 36 February 369,255. 24 February 343,875. 87

March 271, 731. 99 March 275, 803. 19 March 253, 307. 63

April       _      $      304, 513. 80 April 282, 207.46 April 280,989. 89

May 305, 548. 14 May 325,940. 56 May 308, 431. 98

June 279, 799.21 June 295, 504.97 June 265, 161. 37

July 300, 760.27 1 July 298, 089.77 July 311, 463.75

August August 309, 943. 74 August 295, 398.43

September September       $      302, 187.22 September     $     285, 825.22

October October 303, 824. 05 October 296, 287.46

November November 297, 797.86 November      $     293, 386.95

December December 314, 316.50 December      $     297, 190. 93

2, 130, 514.56 3, 659, 395. 17 3, 516, 983.69

COUNTY Sales Tax 2013 COUNTY Sales Tax 2012 COUNTY Sales Tax 2011

January 274, 912. 01 January 268,668.22 January 176, 944. 14

February 336, 987. 13 February 351, 268. 58 February 338, 596.28

March 267, 731. 52 March 263, 673. 17 March 252, 353. 59

April 286,460.07 April 286, 941. 78 April 263,424.65

May 287,261. 20 May 303, 641. 16 May 293, 083.54

June 285, 986.44 June 282, 248.68 June 285, 294.87

July 293, 878.70 July 294, 806. 80 July 271, 871. 00

August 294, 289.60 August 300, 682. 03 August 294, 236.47

September     $      281, 267.01 September       $      263, 570. 85 September     $     285, 701. 98

October 288,464.56 October 286, 864.46 October 277, 877.41

November   $  285, 529.62 :      November 288, 870.38 November      $     301, 706. 88

December      $      296, 557. 30 December 294, 572.68 December      $     276, 834. 03

3, 479, 325. 16 3,485,808.79 1 $  3, 317, 924. 84

u



Agency Name:  TREASURER OF STATE 501- 682- 5888)    Warrant Numb:  17DDA- 0021639

Address   :  220 STATE CAPITOL BLDG Warrant Date:     7/ 21/ 2016

City;StZip:   LITTLE ROCK AR 72201 Payment Date:    7/ 21/ 2016

Vendor Number:  0800000607 _

Invoice#    Document Text Net Amount

80338930402017 _       Local Sales and Use Tax 299, 935. 49

TOTALS TNIS WARRANT 299, 935. 49



r

trKn, ts`'

TREASURER OF STATE
Dennis Milligan 500 Woodlane Street, Suite 220

Treasurer Little Rock, Arkansas 72201

Maumelle City Treasurer
550 Edgewood Drive, Suite 590

Maumelle, AR 72113-6907

County Sales and Use Tax Funds Distribution

For June, 2016

Effective Date: 7/ 25/2016

Little Rock National AF Pulaski Co Sales and Use Tax

Rate Population Percentage Amount Distributed

Alexander City Treasurer 1. 000 236 11. 20

Cammack Village City Treasurer 1. 000 768 36.46

Jacksonville City Treasurer 1. 000 28, 364 1, 346.57

Little Rock City Treasurer 1. 000 193,524 9, 187.46

Maumelle City Treasurer 1. 000 17, 163 814.81

North Little Rock City Treasurer 1. 000 62,304 2, 957.85

Little Rock National Airport 1. 000 48,752 2, 314.48

Sherwood City Treasurer 1. 000 29,523 1, 401. 59

Wrightsville City Treasurer 1. 000 2, 114 100.36

Total 18, 170.78

Telephone:( 501) 682- 5888 Fax:( 501) 682- 3820



Agency Name:  TREASURER OF STATE 4501- 682- 5888)    Warrant Numb:  17DDA- 0021637

Address   :  220 STATE CAPITOL BLDG Warrant Date:     7/ 21/ 2016

Gity,Stfip:   LITTLE ROCK AR 72201 Payment Date:    7/ 21/ 2016

Vendor Number:  0800000607 _

Invoice#    Document Text Net Amount

80338925222017 _       Local Sales and Use Tax 814. 81

TOTALS THIS WARRANT 814. 81



4

t

O 
O

Uj

tjrcn s•s

TREASURER OF STATE
Dennis Milligan 500 Woodlane Street, Suite 220

Treasurer Little Rock, Arkansas 72201

Maumelle City Treasurer
550 Edgewood Drive, Suite 590

Maumelle, AR 72113- 6907

County Sales and Use Tax Funds Distribution

For June, 2016

Effective Date: 7/25/2016

North Little Rock AF Pulaski Co Sales and Use Tax

Rate Population Percentage Amount Distributed

Alexander City Treasurer 1. 000 236 0. 14

Cammack Village City Treasurer 1. 000 768 0.45

Jacksonville City Treasurer 1. 000 28,364 16. 48

Little Rock City Treasurer 1. 000 193, 524 112. 44

Maumelle City Treasurer 1. 000 17, 163 9. 97

North Little Rock City Treasurer 1. 000 62, 304 36.20

Little Rock National Airport 1. 000 48, 752 28.33

Sherwood City Treasurer 1. 000 29, 523 17. 15

Wrightsville City Treasurer 1. 000 2, 114 1. 23

Total 222.39

Telephone:( 501) 682- 5888 Fax:( 501) 682- 3820



Agency Name:  TREASURER OF STATE 501- 682- 5888) Warrant Numb:  17DDA- 0021638

Address   :  220 STATE CAPITOL BLDG Warrant Date:     7/ 21/ 2016

City,St Zip:   LITTLE ROCK AR 72201 Payment Date:    7/ 21/ 2016

Vendor Number:  0800000607 _

Invoice#    Document Text Net Amount

80338927932017 Local Sales and Use Tax 9' 97

TOTALS THIS WARRANT 9. 97



Local Distribution by NAICS

July 2016
MAUMELLE

NAICS Code NAICS Description Net Sales Net Use Total Rebates Audits

1152 Support Activities for Animal 418. 01 23.00 441. 01 0. 00 0. 00
Production

2351 Plumbing; Heating; and 1, 751. 88 1, 558.66 193.22 1, 775. 16 0. 00

Air-Conditioning Contractors

2353 Electrical Contractors 180.80 0.00 180.80 KOO 0.00

2355 Carpentry and Floor Contractors 23.23 KOO 23.23 0. 00 0.00

2359 Other Special Trade Contractors 53.99 13. 00 66. 99 0. 00 0. 00

2362 Nonresidential Building Construction 122. 04 0.00 122. 04 125. 24 0. 00

2381 Foundation; Structure; and Building 240.45 0. 00 240.45 2. 55 0. 00
Exterior Contractors

2382 Building Equipment Contractors 582. 57 61. 00 643. 57 0.00 0.00

2389 Other Specialty Trade Contractors 139. 24 0. 00 139.24 0.00 0. 00

3118 Bakeries and Tortilla Manufacturing 33.00 4.34 37. 34 0. 00 0. 00

3121 Beverage Manufacturing 62. 28 212. 36 274.64 0. 00 0.00

3133 Textile and Fabric Finishing and Fabric 30.00 0.00 30.00 0. 00 0. 00

Coating Mills

3152 Cut and Sew Apparel Manufacturing 679.00 73.36 752. 36 0.00 0. 00

3222 Converted Paper Product 32.00 5, 377.00 5,409.00 0. 00 0. 00

Manufacturing

3231 Printing and Related Support Activities 117.28 151. 01 268. 29 0. 00 0. 00

3256 Soap; Cleaning Compound; and Toilet 9.98 43,01 52.99 0. 00 0. 00
Preparation Manufacturing



Local Distribution by NAICS

July 2016
MAUMELLE

3261 Plastics Product Manufacturing 0.97 1. 00 1. 97 0.00 0. 00

3273 Cement and Concrete Product 241. 00 0.00 241. 00 0.00 0. 00

Manufacturing

3279 Other Nonmetallic Mineral Product 59.89 12. 00 71. 89 0. 00 0.00

Manufacturing

3323 Architectural and Structural Metals 293.00 1. 00 294. 00 0. 00 0.00

Manufacturing

3329 Other Fabricated Metal Product 128.48 74. 00 202.48 0. 00 0. 00

Manufacturing

3333 Commercial and Service Industry 9. 67 155. 00 164. 67 0. 00 0.00

Machinery Manufacturing

3334 Ventilation; Heating; Air-Conditioning; 373.00 1. 00 374.00 0.00 0. 00
and Commercial Refrigeration

Equipment Manufacturing

3339 Other General Purpose Machinery 69.64 12, 041. 00 12, 110.64 0. 00 0.00

Manufacturing

3341 Computer and Peripheral Equipment 3.00 425,86 428.86 0. 00 0.00

Manufacturing

3342 Communications Equipment 3. 00 22. 00 25. 00 0. 00 0.00

Manufacturing

3345 Navigational; Measuring;     0.00 860.31 860. 31 0. 00 0.00
Electromedical; and Control

Instruments Manufacturing

3346 Manufacturing and Reproducing 8. 00 19. 00 27. 00 0. 00 0.00
Magnetic and Optical Media

3371 Household and Institutional Furniture 75. 13 483.00 558. 13 0. 00 0.00

2



Local Distribution by NAICS

July 2016
MAUMELLE

and Kitchen Cabinet Manufacturing

3391 Medical Equipment and Supplies 0. 00 184.23 184.23 0. 00 0.01

Manufacturing

3399 Other Miscellaneous Manufacturing 91. 07 110. 99 202. 06 0.00 0.00

4211 Motor Vehicle and Motor Vehicle Parts 2. 05 164. 00 166. 05 0. 00 0. 00
and Supplies Wholesalers

4213 Lumber and Other Construction 565.00 12, 00 577. 00 0.00 0.00
Materials Wholesalers

4214 Professional and Commercial 586.45 850.75 1, 437. 20 0. 00 0. 77
Equipment and Supplies Wholesalers

4216 Electrical Goods Wholesalers 3,401. 10 393.00 3,794. 10 0.00 0. 00

4217 Hardware; and Plumbing and Heating 106. 34 17.00 123. 34 0. 00 0. 00
Equipment and Supplies Wholesalers

4218 Machinery; Equipment; and Supplies 1, 120. 05 543.01 1, 663.06 0.00 0. 01
Wholesalers

4219 Miscellaneous Durable Goods 103.78 22.79 126. 57 0.00 0.00
Wholesalers

4221 Paper and Paper Product Wholesalers 437.01 1, 788.00 2, 225. 01 0. 00 0. 00

4224 Grocery and Related Product 265.01 23. 00 288. 01 0. 00 0. 00
Wholesalers

4226 Chemical and Allied Products 397.72 340.00 737. 72 0.00 0. 00
Wholesalers

4229 Miscellaneous Nondurable Goods 30.00 37.00 67. 00 0.00 0.00
Wholesalers

4232 Furniture and Home Furnishing 18.00 3.00 21. 00 0. 00 0. 00

3



Local Distribution by NAICS

July 2016
MAUMELLE

Merchant Wholesalers

4233 Lumber and Other Construction 406.00 0.00 406. 00 0.00 0. 00
Materials Merchant Wholesalers

4234 Professional and Commercial 273.00 268.00 541. 00 0. 00 0. 00
Equipment and Supplies Merchant
Wholesalers

4236 Electrical and Electronic Goods 93.00 19. 99 112. 99 0. 00 WOO
Merchant Wholesalers

4237 Hardware; and Plumbing and Heating 303.00 0.46 303.46 0. 00 0.00
Equipment and Supplies Merchant
Wholesalers

4238 Machinery; Equipment; and Supplies 372.00 20. 99 392. 99 0. 00 0.00
Merchant Wholesalers

4239 Miscellaneous Durable Goods 2.00 20.00 22. 00 0.00 WOO
Merchant Wholesalers

4242 Drugs and Druggists' Sundries 3.00 80.00 83.00 0.00 0. 00
Merchant Wholesalers

4243 Apparel; Piece Goods; and Notions 2. 00 9. 52 11. 52 0. 00 0. 00
Merchant Wholesalers

4244 Grocery and Related Product Merchant 401. 00 6.00 407. 00 0. 00 0.00
Wholesalers

4249 Miscellaneous Nondurable Goods 42.25 17. 98 60. 23 0. 00 0.00
Merchant Wholesalers

4411 Automobile Dealers 99.02 0. 00 99.02 0. 00 0. 00

4412 Other Motor Vehicle Dealers 118.00 48.00 166. 00 0. 00 0. 00

4413 Automotive Parts; Accessories; and 174. 98 739. 00 913.98 0. 00 0. 00

4



Local Distribution by NAILS

July 2016
MAUMELLE

Tire Stores

4421 Furniture Stores 2, 195. 23 35.38 2,230.61 0. 00 0. 00

4422 Home Furnishings Stores 986.73 1. 00 987. 73 0.00 0. 00

4431 Electronics and Appliance Stores 2, 945. 74 2, 036. 97 4,982. 71 0.00 0.00

4441 Building Material and Supplies Dealers 3, 813.59 212. 02 4, 025. 61 62. 00 1, 336.66

4442 Lawn and Garden Equipment and 18. 00 10.00 28.00 0. 00 0.00
Supplies Stores

4451 Grocery Stores 29, 266. 00 83.00 29, 349.00 0. 00 0.00

4452 Specialty Food Stores 13. 94 44.00 57.94 0. 00 1. 97

4461 Health and Personal Care Stores 3, 524. 17 640. 99 4, 165. 16 0. 00 0.00

4471 Gasoline Stations 6, 856. 00 0.00 6,856. 00 0.00 0.00

4481 Clothing Stores 108.70 744. 72 853.42 0. 00 0. 00

4482 Shoe Stores 2. 00 56. 64 58. 64 0.00 0.00

4483 Jewelry; Luggage; and Leather Goods 5. 00 111. 00 116. 00 0. 00 0. 00
Stores

4511 Sporting Goods; Hobby; and Musical 601. 01 113.99 715.00 0. 00 0. 60
Instrument Stores

4512 Book; Periodical; and Music Stores 723.34 23. 01 746. 35 0. 00 0. 00

4521 Department Stores 166. 00 264. 00 430.00 0. 00 0.00

4529 Other General Merchandise Stores 1, 468. 11 182.45 1, 650. 56 8. 00 0. 00

4532 Office Supplies; Stationery; and Gift 1, 081. 13 281. 45 1, 362. 58 0. 00 0.00
Stores

4533 Used Merchandise Stores 13. 00 6. 00 19. 00 0.00 0. 00

5



Local Distribution by NAICS

July 2016
MAUMELLE

4539 Other Miscellaneous Store Retailers 2, 109.27 64. 02 2, 173.29 0. 00 0. 00

4541 Electronic Shopping and Mail-Order 13, 800.48 802. 66 12, 997. 82 13, 959. 00 0. 00

Houses

4543 Direct Selling Establishments 371. 07 123.46 494. 53 0.00 0.00

4931 Warehousing and Storage 64.00 7. 00 71 00 0.00 0.00

5111 Newspaper; Periodical; Book; and 1. 00 2. 23 3. 23 0.00 0. 00

Directory Publishers

5112 Software Publishers 0. 00 28. 00 28. 00 0.00 0. 00

5133 Telecommunications 10. 840.00 7. 00 10, 853. 00 0. 00 0. 00

5142 Data Processing Services 30.00 19. 00 49. 00 0 00 0. 00

5171 Wired Telecommunications Carriers 841. 00 13. 00 854. 00 0.00 0.00

5172 Wireless Telecommunications Carriers 2. 009. 00 33. 00 2. 842. 00 0. 00 0.00

except Satellite)

5170 Other Telecommunications 470.00 0.00 476.00 0. 00 0. 00

5221 Depository Credit Intermediation 22. 00 20.00 42.00 0. 00 0. 00

5222 NondepoaitoryCredit Intermediation 157. 17 16.00 173. 17 0.00 0. 00

5241 Insurance Carriers 244. 80 5. 00 249.00 0. 00 0.00

5311 Lessors 0fReal Estate 3. 00 1. 00 4.00 0.00 0.00

5321 Automotive Equipment Rental and 1. 516.28 15. 35 1. 531. 63 0. 00 0. 00

Leasing

5322 Consumer Goods Rental 1, 605.24 70. 03 1. 675.27 0.00 0.00

5324 Commercial and Industrial Machinery 1. 605. 00 0. 51 1. 005. 51 0. 00 0. 00

and Equipment Rental and Leasing

6



Local Distribution by NAICS

July 2016
MAUMELLE

5414 Specialized Design Services 23.23 20. 00 43.23 0. 00 0.00

5415 Computer Systems Design and 9.00 4, 818. 00 4, 827.00 0. 00 0. 00

Related Services

5416 Management; Scientific; and Technical 67.00 2. 00 69.00 0. 00 0. 00

Consulting Services

5418 Advertising; Public Relations; and 196.00 1. 00 197.00 0. 00 0. 00

Related Services

5419 Other Professional; Scientific; and 120.22 27.99 148. 21 0.00 0.00
Technical Services

5614 Business Support Services 4.27 17. 01 21. 28 0.00 0.00

5616 Investigation and Security Services 1, 007. 52 116.03 1, 123. 55 0. 00 0. 00

5617 Services to Buildings and Dwellings 4,407.48 25.00 4,432.48 1. 00 0.00

5621 Waste Collection 295.23 0. 00 295.23 0. 00 0. 00

5629 Remediation and Other Waste 525. 32 13.00 538. 32 0.00 0.00
Management Services

7211 Traveler Accommodation 3, 278. 11 0. 00 3,278. 11 0.00 0.00

7221 Full- Service Restaurants 18,041. 41 4.00 18, 045.41 0. 00 0. 00

7222 Limited- Service Eating Places 1, 272. 86 2. 00 1, 274.86 0. 00 0. 00

7225 Food Services and Drinking Places; 3, 251. 82 23.00 3, 274.82 0. 00 0. 00

Unknown Subclassification

8111 Automotive Repair and Maintenance 2, 945 25 2 00 2, 947.25 0 00 0. 00

8112 Electronic and Precision Equipment 15. 00 1. 00 1& 00 0.00 0.00

Repair and Maintenance

7



Local Distribution by NAICS

July 2016
MAUMELLE

8113 Commercial and Industrial Machinery 113.84 6. 65 120.49 0.00 0.00

and Equipment (except Automotive

and Electronic) Repair and

Maintenance

8114 Personal and Household Goods Repair 218.75 0. 00 218. 75 0.06 0. 00

and Maintenance

8123 Drycleaning and Laundry Services 981. 00 1, 564. 00 2, 545. 00 0.00 KOO

8129 Other Personal Services 353. 80 4. 00 357. 80 0.00 KOO

Other NAICS with Less Than 3 Businesses 32,690.02 7, 784. 64 40,474.66 626.61 87. 45

Automobile 5, 570.91 568.00 6, 138. 91 0.00 0.00

Wholesale Vending and Other 84.97 0. 00 84. 97 0.00 MOO

Unidentified Receipts

TOTALS 152,869. 53 45,286. 50 198, 156.03 16, 559.62 1, 420.75



2016 Municipal Election Information

The 2016 preferential primaries have passed, but several filing deadlines and other
important dates are approaching for individuals running as independents for municipal
offices in November' s General Election. For a more complete look at the Arkansas

statutes governing elections for municipal office, see page 12 in the August 2015 issue
of City & Town, available online at www.arml. org. The following is a condensed version
regarding the upcoming July and August deadlines.

DEADLINES FOR FILING AND OTHER Political Practice Pledge and Affidavit of Eligibility

IMPORTANT DATES
For independent candidates: During the period for
filing petition for nomination from July 29, 2016,

Filing Dates until 12 p.m. Aug. 19, 2016. (See A.C.A.§ 7- 6-

General Election( for Independents): From July 29, 2016 102( a); 14- 42- 206(b)( 3).)   ,

until 12 p.m. Aug. 19, 2016. ( See A.C.A. § 14- 42- 206(b)  
political Practice Pledge is filed with the County

0•)     Clerk at time of filing petition for nomination, a pledge
Election Dates in writing stating that candidate is familiar with the
General Election: Tuesday, Nov. 8, 2016. ( See A.C.A. §     requirements of A.C.A. §§7- 1- 103, 7- 1- 104, 7- 3- 108,

7- 5- 102.)      7- 6- 101 through 7- 6- 104 and will in good faith comply
General Election( Runoff): Tuesday, Nov. 29, 2016. ( See

with their terms. (See A.C.A. §7- 6- 102.)

A.C.A. §7- 5- 106.)   Financial Disclosure Statements

Citi/ Administrator Form of
Independent candidates for elective office: Must
file a statement of financial interest for the previ-

Government ous year( 2015) on the first Monday following the
Deadlines for filing and other important dates:   close of the filing period, which is Aug. 22, 2016.

Tues., Aug. 9— Primary Election for Directors See A.C.A.§§ 21- 8- 701( c) and 21- 8- 703.)

and Mayor when more than two are seeking the office Incumbent officeholders filing statements of finan-
second Tuesday in August preceding the municipal cial interest by February 1, 2016 are not required

general election, which is Nov. 8, 2016). ( See A.C.A.§      to file an additional statement for the remainder of
14- 48- 109( a)( 2).)    2016 upon becoming a candidate for reelection or

election. (See A.C.A. §21- 8- 701.)

City Manager Form of Government
Reports of Contributions and Expenses

Deadlines for filing and other important dates: Pre- election Report—No later than seven( 7) days
Deadline for all candidates for petitions of nomi-       prior to any preferential primary, runoff, general, or

nation and political practice pledges not more than special election. Not required if contributions and ex-

one- hundred two ( 102) days( July 29, 2016) nor less than
penditures are each less than five hundred dollars($ 500),

eighty-one ( 8 1) days by 12 p.m. (Aug. 19, 2016) before
or if candidate runs unopposed.

general election which is Nov. 8, 2016. ( See A.C.A.§ 14- Final Reports—No later than thirty( 30) days after
47- 110( a)( 2).) the end of the month in which the candidate' s name has

Tuesday, Aug. 25, 2016— Deadline for city clerk to appeared on the ballot, regardless of whether a candidate

certify names of candidates for director to county board has received contributions and/or expenditures in
of election commissioners, unless petition fails to meet

excess of five hundred dollars($ 500). A candidate who

standards( seventy-five( 75) days before general election)   withdraws shall file within thirty( 30) days ofwithdrawal
is November 8, 2016). ( See A.C.A.§ 14- 47- 110( a)    a report of any contributions and expenditures not

previously reported.
Supplemental Reports—After the final report, within

thirty( 30) days of contribution or expenditure. (See
A.C.A. T-6- 208.)

A

TOWN
22



Mayor-Council Form of Government Aldermen— One ( 1) from each ward for four( 4) year

Within mayor-council municipalities only, the terms, must reside in the ward, elected city-wide unless

following offices will be elected in 2016•   City Council passes ordinance to provide otherwise. ( See

Incorporated towns
A.C.A. § 14- 43- 303 ( a)( 1)( A)(iii).)

Alder en— Five( 5) elected for two (2) year terms
District Court Judges

if there been no approval of four-year terms and the District Judge- Beginning in 2004, all District Judges
requisite election procedures. Aldermen run by Position

Fere elected to four( 4) year terms.

Nos. 1, 2, 3, 4 or 5. ( See A.C.A. § 7- 7- 304( e).) Voted on
See Ark. Const. Amend. 80 secs. 16, 19.)

by all electors of the town. (See A.C.A. § 14- 45- 102.) If Election of aldermen
the voters have approved a four year election cycle then Aldermen in cities of the first and second class are
initially, positions one( 1), three( 3), and five( 5) shall elected citywide if the City Council has not adopted one
have four( 4) year terms with alderman representing po-   of the following two options:
sitions numbered two (2) and four( 4) to have two-year Option 1. All the aldermen can be elected by wards.
terms and thereafter four( 4)- year terms.    Option 2. One alderman from each ward can be

Marshal( if elected)— Two( 2) year term. Council elected city wide and one alderman from each ward can
may provide by ordinance for appointment or election be elected by ward. (See A.C.A. §§ 14- 43- 307(b)( 1)( B)( ii)
of city marshal or may create police department. (See and 14- 44- 103( c)( 1)( B)( ii).)
A.C.A. §§ 14- 45- 109, 14- 52- 102, and 14- 52- 103.)     

No election in 2016 of the followingCities of the second class
Recorder—Four( 4) year term. (See A.C.A.§     

offices:

14- 44- 115.)   Incorporated towns
Treasurer—If separate from recorder, four( 4) year Mayor—See A.C.A. § 14- 45- 104.

term. (See A.C.A. §§ 14- 44- 109 and 14- 44- 115.)   City Attorney—See A.C.A. § 14- 42- 112( a) ( although

Aldermen—Two( 2) from each Ward elected for two this law is not entirely clear about when a city attorney
2) year terms and must reside in Ward. File by Position should stand for election, stating only" at the time of the

Number( 1) or( 2), and elected city wide unless other-      election of other officers." This could mean either the
wise provided by ordinance. (See A.C.A. § 14- 44- 103 ( b)   other four-year office holders, or could also include the

1)( A) and( B) and( c)( 1)( A) and( B).) Note: Aldermen biennial election of aldermen). The term of office for an
may, by ordinance referred to the voters, be elected to elected municipal attorney shall be 4 years. ( See A.C.A. §
four-year staggered terms. (See A.C.A. § 14- 44- 103( a)( 4)   14- 42- 112( e).)
through( 7).) Some alderman will initially be elected to Recorder/ Treasurer—See A.C.A. § 14- 45- 108.
two year terms in order to create the staggered terms.       Cities of the second class

Marshal( if elected)— Two( 2) year term. Council Mayor—See A.C.A. § 14- 44- 105.
may provide by ordinance for appointment or election

City Attorney—See note above under incorporated
of city marshal or may create police department. (See towns.
A.C.A. §§ 14- 44- 111, 14- 52- 102 and 14- 52- 103.)

Cities ofCollector( optional)—Two (2) year term. (See A.C.A.      first class with less than 50,000 population
14- 44- 117.)      Mayor—See A.C.A. § 14- 43- 305( a).

City Attorney—See A.C.A. § 14- 43- 315( a).Cities of first class with less than 50,000 population
City Clerk, Treasurer or Clerk/Treasurer—See

Aldermen—Two (2) from each Ward elected for two A.C.A. §§ 14- 43- 316 and 14- 43- 405 ( note: Treasurer can
2) year terms; must reside in ward, file by Position No. 1

be appointed or elected as designated by ordinance. Ifor No. 2 and elected city wide unless otherwise provided
elected the office follows the election cycle of the Clerk or

by ordinance. (See A.C.A. §§ 14- 43- 307, 14- 43- 312.)
Clerk/Treasurer and will be next elected in 2018).

However, any first class city may, by ordinance referred
to the voters, elect its aldermen to four-year staggered

Cities of first class with over 50,000 population
terms as provided in A.C.A. § 14- 43- 312. Note that this City Treasurer—Unless the office has, by ordinance,
will mean some aldermen will initially be elected to two-   been combined with the City Clerk or is appointed
year terms in order to create the staggered terms.    

rather than elected. ( See A.C.A. § 14- 43- 303( a)( 2)( A)( ii)
and 14- 43- 405.)

Cities of first class with over 50 000 population
City Attorney—See A.C.A. § 14- 43- 303( a)( 2)( A)(i).

Mayor—Four( 4) year term. (See A.C.A. § 14- 43-    Aldermen—One( 1) from each ward. (See A.C.A. §§303( a)( 1)( A)(i).)     
14- 43- 303 ( a)( 2)( A)(iii) and 14- 43- 307.)

City Clerk, Clerk/Treasurer—Four( 4) year term.
See A.C.A. § 14- 43- 303( a)( 1)( A)( ii).)  Officials elected take office: Jan. 1, 2017.

JUNE 2016
23



ARKANSAS ETHICS COMMISSION

William C. Bird 111 Graham F. Sloan

Chairman Post Office Box 1917 Director

Robert McCormack
Little Rock, Arkansas 72203- 1917 Jill Rogers Barham

Vice Chairman 501) 324- 9600 Fax( 501) 324- 9606 Staff Attorney

Sharon K. Trusty
Toll Free ( 800) 422- 7773

Drew Blankenship
Sybil Jordan Hampton Staff Attorney

Tony Juneau S sTAT
Teresa Keathley
Director of Compliance

a

m

2016 REPORTING CALENDAR
MUNICIPAL CANDIDATES PARTICIPATING IN MARCH 1, 2016 PRIMARY ELECTION

November 16, 2015 Statement of Financial Interest for calendar year 2014 due from non-incumbent candidates.

February 1, 2016 Statement of Financial Interest for calendar year 2015 due from all incumbent officeholders and

non-incumbent candidates.

February 23, 2016 If opposed in primary election, preelection report* due for primary election. This report covers
all campaign activity through February 20.

March 1, 2016 Primary Election

March 22, 2016 t Primary Election Runoff

t IF YOU ARE INVOLVED IN A PRIMARY ELECTION RUNOFF, TWO ADDITIONAL REPORTS ARE DUE.

March 15, 2016 Preelection report* due for primary election runoff. This report covers all campaign
activity from March 2- 12.

May 2, 2016 Final report** due for primary election runoff. This report covers all campaign activity
from March 13- 22 or, if candidate lost election, March 13 through the date the report is
filed.

May 2, 2016 Final report** due for primary election.

If preelection report filed, final report for primary election covers all campaign activity from
February 21- March 1 or, if candidate lost election, February 21 through the date the report is
filed.

If no preelection report filed, final report for primary election covers all campaign activity
through March 1 or, if candidate lost election, all campaign activity through the date the
report is filed.

August 22, 2016 Statement of Financial Interest for calendar year 2015 due from independent non-incumbent
candidates under Ark. Code Ann. § 14-42- 206( b).

A candidate is not required to file a preelection report if he or she has not received contributions or made expenditures in excess of five hundred

dollars($ 500). In calculating the amount of contributions received or expenditures made for purposes of this exception, the payment of the filing
fee from the candidate' s personal funds shall not be considered as either a contribution or an expenditure. Once the five hundred dollar($ 500)

threshold has been met, however, a candidate who has used his or her personal funds to pay the filing fee is required to report same.

A final report is required regardless of whether a candidate has received contributions or made expenditures in excess of five hundred dollars
500).

07/ 15



2016 Reporting Calendar—Municipal Candidates( Participating in March 1, 2016 Primary Election)
Page 2

November 1, 2016 If opposed in general election, preelection report* due for general election.

If candidate has not previously filed any reports during the 2016 election cycle, this report
covers all campaign activity through October 29.

If candidate filed a final report for the primary election and was not involved in a primary
election runoff, preelection report for general election covers all campaign activity from March
2 through October 29.

If candidate was involved in a primary election runoff, preelection report for general election
covers all campaign activity from March 23 through October 29.

November 8, 2016 General Election

November 29, 2016 tt Special Runoff Election pursuant to Ark. Code Ann.§ 7- 5- 106( i.e., general election runoff)

tt IF YOU ARE INVOLVED IN A SPECIAL RUNOFF ELECTION, TWO ADDITIONAL REPORTS ARE DUE.
November 22, 2016 Preelection report* due for special runoff election. This report covers all campaign

activity from November 9- 19.

December 30, 2016 Final report** due for special runoff election. This report covers all campaign activity

from November 20 through the date the report is filed.

December 30, 2016 Final report** due for general election.

If candidate has not previously filed any reports during the 2016 election cycle, the final report
for the general election covers all campaign activity through the date the report is filed.

If candidate filed a preelection report for the general election and was not involved in a special

runoff election, the final report for the general election covers all campaign activity from
October 30 through the date the report is filed.

If candidate filed a preelection report for the general election and was involved in a special
runoff election, the final report for the general election covers all campaign activity from
October 30 through November 8.

If candidate was not involved in a primary election runoff and did not file a preelection report
for the general election, the final report for the general election covers March 2 through the date
the report is filed.

If candidate was involved in a primary election runoff and did not file a preelection report for
the general election, the final report for the general election covers March 23 through the date
the report is filed.

A candidate is not required to file a reelection report if he or she has not received contributions or made expenditures in excess of five hundredr r

dollars($ 500). In calculating the amount of contributions received or expenditures made for purposes of this exception, the payment of the filing
fee from the candidate' s personal funds shall not be considered as either a contribution or an expenditure. Once the five hundred dollar($ 500)
threshold has been met, however, a candidate who has used his or her personal funds to pay the filing fee is required to report same.

A final report is required regardless of whether a candidate has received contributions or made expenditures in excess of five hundred dollars
500).

07/ 15



Petition of Nomination

First Class Cities
Alderman Candidates Elected by Ward

TO: County Clerk of County

We, the undersigned qualified electors of Ward of the city of

Arkansas, being in number not less than thirty (30) for cities of
the ( 1s') 

class, do hereby petition that the name of be

placed on the ballot for the office of Alderman, Ward Position

at the next election of municipal officials in 20     .  Each of us for himself or herself

says: I have personally signed this petition; I am a legal voter of the State of Arkansas
and the designated ward to be represented and my printed name, date of birth,
residence, city or town of residence, and date of signing are correctly written after my
si nature.

Date City or Date

Signature Printed Name of Residence Town of Of

Birth     ( Street Address)      Residence Signing

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25




